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YOUR REF  

OUR REF 
 
SANS 10105-1 and SANS 
10105-2 DSS 
 

ENQUIRIES Mr. P. Qwabe 

TELEPHONE 012 428 6169 

DATE  2021-02-22 

 

  
 

SANS 10105-1, The use and control of fire-fighting equipment Part 1: Portable and 
wheeled (mobile) fire extinguishers 
SANS 10105-2, The use and control of fire-fighting equipment Part 2: Fire hose reels and 
above-ground hydrants 
 

 
Dear SABS TC 021/SC04 Committee Members 

 

We hope this communication finds you well. 

 

The purpose of this letter is to clarify the DSS period for SANS 10105-1 and SANS 10105-2. 
Members of the committee received a notification that SANS 10105-1, and SANS 10105-2 were 
circulated as DSS on 2020-11-12. The circulation of DSS requires the listing of the relevant 
standard in the government gazette and in the SABS website for a period of 60 days. Committee 
members are only informed of the DSS circulation for information purposes.   

 

In the case of both SANS 10105-1 and SANS 10105-2, the listing of the standard in the government 
gazette did not run concurrently with the listing of the standard in the SABS website.   

 

We therefore would like to inform members that the DSS period to be used for this project will be 
the 60 days that the DSS was listed in both the government gazette and the SABS website, which 
means that the closing date will be the 25th of March 2021 (for SANS 10105-1), and 26th of March 
2021 (for SANS 10105-2).  

 

Thank you to the committee members who have invested their time and effort in getting the projects 
to the stage they are currently.  

 

We hope you will find the above in order. 

 

Regards 

 
   Nndweleni Sundani 

   Senior Standards Writer | Engineering & Built environment Standards 
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